. -

55

(NSD) (FBl). R

) Message _ | -- | ‘. - __ W -PagelofS

PTC -1 " sont:  Thursday, July 15, 2004 10:03' AM

 Te [ _ ] (iNsD) (Fay
! Subject: RE: GTMO -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD

b6 -1 From: [ . llﬁ)-ﬂ’-mﬁ'-- S .Egcﬁil ‘e‘('/) \\r(’kﬁgﬂ\

b6 -1 I;l CIRG drafted a letter to OGC at their request to send to the Departmentof’ Defense in regards tothe .
b7C -1 observed treatment of GITMOQ prisoners while the Behavioral AnaTms Uni /Lmembers were deployed to GITMO ]

have enciosed thg secﬁons that apply to my observations]

---0r|g|nal Message-—-

b6 -1  Fromdl \ | INSD) (FBI) -
: b7c -1 Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 12:13PM ™.
.To (IR} (FaY) T
Subjact: RE: GTMO :
SE UT UNCLASSIFIED

B . Norg-REcnRD

please in bullet format, email me some of your obsewahons _

---:-_Orl inat Message-—--- ' :
R From:i ' (IR) (FBD) -
b6 -1 . Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 11:52 AM
p7c -1~ To: (INSD) (FBI)
: Subject: RE: GTMO .. :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

OK butl have no knowiedge of what they are and we are actmg fndependently as of now. Couid you .

. NON-RECORD
bt -1. T | witness ﬁ.everal"incidents which have already been documented with OGC.-
p7C ~1 [:l - y S
: -——Qriginal Message-—--' :

- From: MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2004 2:42 PM

. :. Tor| Jevm) (FBI); [(mm) (Fa1y;| | (MO}
S ﬁsn; J(O10) {CONY;| ] (M) (FBI);
(NY)-(FBI}; NY) (FBI}] ] (M) (FBI);

' (LA) (FBL); ' | (HO) (FBI);| KCJIs) (FBI); BATTLE, .
b6 -1 FRANKTE (CTD) (F8I)] ] (MMYTFBIY] | (LAY (FBI); :
b7C -1 y (FBI;[ |(HO) (FBI)] - |ts3) (FBIL);

(LD) (FBT)] J(oN) (FBI);| (NY) (FBIY;

DL} (F8I);] [(AN) (FBI); | . __|{NO) ;

(IR) (FEBI); L{NY) (FBI); | (D)
(FBIL};| HO) (OGA); ' 1 (CO) (FBI)]] [(CG)
(FBI), [ : MM) (FBI);
(HO) (FBI); (IR} (FBI): (NY) (FBI);
I__L(I(AQ) cOGA):I - (LS) (F8D)] — Jcroy (Fety;
" RESPONSES-34
"”: J RP 1

DOJFBI 3648




* In late-October 2002, FBI S;iacia] Agent was observing the interrogation ofa. '
: > detainee when a civilian army contractor, who was in charge of thg- Army's
"~ interrogators, came into the observation room and asked SA[” | to come see something. - 14 -1,3
SA :I then saw an unknown bearded, long-haired detainee in another interrogation room. .b7C -1,3
The detainee had been gagged with duct tape that covered much of his'head. SA] Iasked '

. Mr |:lwhether the detainee had spit at the interrogators. Mr.| Jtaughed and stated that
the detaines lad been chanting the Koran and wotild not stop. Mr did not answer whern -
SAI:] asked how the duct tape would be Temoved from the detainee. :
- . _
In September or Octuher of 2002 FBI agents { andl ] observed thata - ??C_E'lf 4

N canine was used in an aggressive manner to intimidate detainee ﬁ |
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